From: EMMANGotifications@msrb.org

To: Kay Johnson
Subject: Confirmation: Continuing Disclosure Submission Successfully Published to EMMA
Date: Wednesday, February 18, 2026 3:46:37 PM

This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.

Your continuing disclosure submission has been published and can be viewed on the
MSRB's Electronic Municipal Market Access (EMMA®) website at the following link:

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://emma.msrb.org/ContinuingDisclosureView/Contin
uingDisclosureDetails.aspx?
submissionld=P21513115__;!IFVvPYdGY!th9w34c3Bvu5CE0XSd2IfV6zblL OyZ0-
XNbP3x2uD86n7HyL-wX7H1ru8cqujgKTZ-4-yXfHIAI25mGFY GgMO0IlJeoDL7pLWQ$

Submissionld: P21513115

Disclosure Type: FINANCIAL/OPERATING FILING
Audited Financial Statements or ACFR (Rule 15¢2-12): UT SFA 2025 AFR for the
year ended 08/31/2025

Document Name: Financial Operating Filing dated 02/18/2026
UT SFA 2025 AFR.pdf posted 02/18/2026 4:43:20 PM

The following issuers are associated with this continuing disclosure submission:

CUSIP6 State Issuer Name
858620 TX STEPHEN F AUSTIN ST UNIV TEX UNIV REVS

The following 40 Securities have been published with this continuing disclosure
submission:

Security: CUSIP - 8586202A4, Maturity Date - 10/15/2034
Security: CUSIP - 8586202B2, Maturity Date - 10/15/2035
Security: CUSIP - 8586202C0, Maturity Date - 10/15/2036
Security: CUSIP - 8586202M8, Maturity Date - 10/15/2026
Security: CUSIP - 8586202N6, Maturity Date - 10/15/2027
Security: CUSIP - 8586202P1, Maturity Date - 10/15/2028
Security: CUSIP - 8586202Q9, Maturity Date - 10/15/2029
Security: CUSIP - 8586202R7, Maturity Date - 10/15/2030
Security: CUSIP - 8586202S5, Maturity Date - 10/15/2031
Security: CUSIP - 8586202T3, Maturity Date - 10/15/2032
Security: CUSIP - 8586202U0, Maturity Date - 10/15/2033
Security: CUSIP - 8586202V8, Maturity Date - 10/15/2034
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Security: CUSIP - 8586202W6, Maturity Date - 10/15/2035
Security: CUSIP - 8586202X4, Maturity Date - 10/15/2036
Security: CUSIP - 8586202Y2, Maturity Date - 10/15/2037
Security: CUSIP - 858620229, Maturity Date - 10/15/2038

Security: CUSIP - 8586203A3, Maturity Date - 10/15/2042
Security: CUSIP - 8586203B1, Maturity Date - 10/15/2048
Security: CUSIP - 8586203K1, Maturity Date - 10/15/2026
Security: CUSIP - 8586203L9, Maturity Date - 10/15/2027

Security: CUSIP - 8586203M7, Maturity Date - 10/15/2028
Security: CUSIP - 8586203N5, Maturity Date - 10/15/2029
Security: CUSIP - 8586203P0, Maturity Date - 10/15/2030
Security: CUSIP - 8586203Q8, Maturity Date - 10/15/2031
Security: CUSIP - 8586203R6, Maturity Date - 10/15/2032
Security: CUSIP - 8586203S4, Maturity Date - 10/15/2033
Security: CUSIP - 8586203T2, Maturity Date - 10/15/2034
Security: CUSIP - 8586203U9, Maturity Date - 10/15/2035
Security: CUSIP - 8586204A2, Maturity Date - 10/15/2026
Security: CUSIP - 8586204B0, Maturity Date - 10/15/2027
Security: CUSIP - 8586204C8, Maturity Date - 10/15/2028
Security: CUSIP - 8586204D6, Maturity Date - 10/15/2029
Security: CUSIP - 858620226, Maturity Date - 10/15/2026
Security: CUSIP - 858620234, Maturity Date - 10/15/2027
Security: CUSIP - 858620242, Maturity Date - 10/15/2028
Security: CUSIP - 858620259, Maturity Date - 10/15/2029
Security: CUSIP - 858620267, Maturity Date - 10/15/2030
Security: CUSIP - 858620275, Maturity Date - 10/15/2031

Security: CUSIP - 858620283, Maturity Date - 10/15/2032
Security: CUSIP - 858620291, Maturity Date - 10/15/2033

Please follow the link to make changes to this submission:
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://dataport.emma.msrb.org/Home?

Index__N'FVPYdGY!th9w34c3BvuSCE0XSd21fV6zblLOyZ0-XNbP3x2uD86n7HyL -
wX7H1ru8cqujgKTZ-4-yXfHiAI25mGFYGqMO0lJeosh9cGtQ$

PLEASE DO NOT REPLY. This is a system-generated e-mail. If you need
assistance please contact the MSRB at 202-838-1330 or you may obtain more
information at
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://www.msrb.org__N'FVPYdGY!fhOw34c3BvuSCEOXS

d21fV6zblLOyZ0-XNbP3x2uD86n7HyL-wX7H1ru8cqujgKTZ-4-
yXfHIAI25mGFYGgMO0lJeoRE4inPg$.
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